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From: Shea, Pam
To: Shea, Pam
Cc: Parrish, Bradley; Crotty, Tyanne; Evans, Sheri; Schiltz, Megan
Subject: UND School of Law - Week #8
Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:27:12 AM


Greetings Class of 2027 –
 
Can you believe June is almost over?  I hope your summer is going well and you’ve been
able to enjoy a little rest and relaxation before law school begins this fall!
 
A few quick housekeeping items before I get to new information:


1. We will be sending out class registration information mid-July for the five (5) required
courses that you will all be taking this fall once we have assigned sections for
Lawyering Skills.


2. All previous emails and important information has been put on our Class of 2027
Webpage


3. There will be a Canadian Law Students Society Introductory Meeting on July
10th.  Please see the Week #7 email for more details and be sure to RSVP here for
the Zoom link.


4. Class of 2027 Facebook Page –
https://www.facebook.com/groups/2361246804079997/


5. If you would prefer these weekly emails to go to your UND email, please let me know
and I can update our records.


6. We understand that life circumstances happen.  If your plans no longer include UND
School of Law, please reach out to us ASAP.


 
 
NEW INFORMATION
 
JDEdge by AccessLexSM


 
We are excited to announce we have partnered with AccessLex Institute®, the largest
nonprofit organization focusing on access, affordability, and the value of legal education for
aspiring lawyers, to bring you JDEdge by AccessLexSM, an online asynchronous program,
designed specifically for rising 1Ls, like you! Available at no cost to you or our law school,
the lessons in JDEdge will provide you with a solid foundation for the critical skills you will
need to succeed as a law student. To ensure that you’re ready to hit the ground running on
day one, you are encouraged to complete the lessons in JDEdge prior to orientation.
With approximately 20 hours of content, JDEdge takes a multi-format approach — including
interactive online lessons, videos, webinars, and live workshops — delivered in concise and
easy to understand components:
Module One: Introduction to Law School — Engage in lessons on time management
during law school, where to go for help within your law school community, an overview of
the judicial system, and some important legal terminology.
Module Two: Preparing for Class — Learn how to best prepare for class, how to get the
most out of the class experience, and what to do afterwards to make sure the learning
sticks. Lessons include case reading and briefing, the Socratic method, note-taking, rule
synthesis, and creating study materials.
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Module Three: Preparing for Exams — Engage in lessons on writing for law school
exams, effective study and memorization techniques, and the importance of taking practice
exams. You will also prepare for – and take – a practice exam.
Module Four: Preparing for Law Practice — This module focuses on preparing for law
practice, with lessons on licensure, character and fitness, stress management, professional
expectations, landing your first legal job, and funding the bar exam experience.
Module Five: Moving Forward — This final module focuses on many of the skills required
for success and well-being in law school such as mindset, professional planning, and the
importance of reflection.
We’re excited for you to join us in the fall, and we take seriously our responsibility to
prepare you to be the best law student you can be. That’s why we’re proudly partnering
with JDEdge by AccessLex to help you sharpen the skills you’ll need to succeed in law
school.
To ensure that you’re ready to hit the ground running on day one, you are encouraged to
utilize JDEdge as a resource to:


Learn what to expect from the law school experience and how to be prepared for the
work inside and outside of the classroom;
Get hands on practice with key law school skills, such as case briefing, 
note-taking, and writing essay exam answers;
Attend live sessions (recorded to meet your needs) for exposure to the law school
classroom experience, walk through examples of key study skills, and have your
questions answered by law school experts;
Download resources to use throughout your first year of law school;
AccessLex Scholarship Bank;
And so much more!


Plus, JDEdge takes a multi-format approach — including interactive online lessons, videos,
webinars, and follow-up assignments delivered in quick and easy to understand
components. This allows you to define your own path and easily break up lessons to fit into
your summer schedule.
Visit AskEDNA.AccessLex.org to register. Your name, email address, school and
class year are all you need to log in to the program, personalize your experience and
track your progress. No other personal information is required, and all information
remains confidential.
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Delta Gamma Sorority House Mom
Delta Gamma Sorority at the UND campus is seeking a live-in house mom for the 2024-
2025 academic year.    This position provides private living quarters for free and an hourly
paid rate.     If interested in keeping your housing costs minimal please contact Meridee
Danks at 218.230.8064 for more information.  
 
Enjoy the rest of your week and please do not hesitate to reach out if you have any
questions.
 
Be well,
Pam
 


___________________________________________
Pam Shea, M.S.
she/her/hers
Director of Admissions & Records
University of North Dakota School of Law
 
School of Law, Room 140C
215 Centennial Drive Stop 9003
Grand Forks, ND 58202-9003
 
O 701.777.2226 | D 701.777.2047
pam.shea@UND.edu | law.UND.edu
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